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NORTHE - Sistrict of  OKLAHOMA

s

t.ited States of America J Criminal No, 72~CR-189

~MES KENNETH DULA )

ORLCER FOR DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal j\, .
Procedure and by leave of sourt endorsed hereon the Urited States

Attorney ror tuc .. rthern Distriet of Oklahoma

hereby d:a.isses the in.ioctment against
(indictment, information, compiaint J

Janes Iinrneth Dula defendant.

NATHAN G, GRAHAM
United States Attorney
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NUV 201973

Jack C. Siiver ‘{
Clerk, U. 8. District Court
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Asst, United States Attorney

in.ve of court is granted Ior the filing of the foregoing dismigsal.
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Form No. UsSA-22 — -

(Ed. 2-15-57)
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
Northern District of Oklahoma
United States of America Criminal No. 73-CR-32 7
ve. FILED
) iN OPEN COURT
LINDA SUE SCHOONOVER .
NUV 20 1973
Jack C. Sitver
ORDER FOR DISMISSAL Clerk, U. S. District Coyrt

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal

Procedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States

Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma

hereby dismisses the indictment against
(indictment, information, complaint)

Linda Sue Schoonover defendant.

NATHAN G. GRAHAM
United States Attorney

< T

AsST. United States Attorney

leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal.

Cen &/ g™

United States District Judge

Date: /[.20-73




R

JUDGMENY AND COMMITMENT | . 2-68B) ' Cr. Form No. 25

- United States Bistrict Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

NOV 20 .
v. No. 73~.CR-70 . w73
Jack C. Silver, Clerk
RONALD GENE DIXON U. S. DISTRICT COURT
Onthis  ZOth day of November » 1973 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and' yjith counsel, Kenneth L. Stainer.

: 2 guilt and the court bein atis-
fied therIeT %SSAQJUPS,%%HI&QZ*L t%%'%efgndf,gg‘u ne}llf)féeg ,Of & v ' ing satis
has been convicted of the offense of having violated T, 26, U.S.C., 5861(d), in that,
on or about February 19, 1973, at Miani, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of
Oklahoma, he did unlawfully possess a firearm which was not registered to him
in the National Firearms Registration and Transfer Record, to wit: a 1l2-guage
double barrel shotgun, Miroku Model 400, Serial No. A-0630, with a 13-5/8 inch
barrel and being 24-3/8 inches overall in length, as charged in the Information.

A chargwdd
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a perimdxoft maximum period of Five (5)
years, and further ordered that the defendant may become eligible for parole

at such time as the board of parole mey determine as provided in T. 18, USCA
§ 4208(a)(2). -

I IS ATRBERDbhRiCx

IT Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the

defendant,
s
Approved as to form: (7 g = R
[ Soreste, Yo o SAokacecd ) ,
? United States District Judge.

XXX XXKXXX IR ok kecomunends, copraitmont, tof
Ben F. Baker, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Mnsert “by [name of counsel], counsel” or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights
to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon
stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.” 2Insert (1) “guilty and the court being satisfied
there is a factual basis for the plea,” (2) “not guilty, and a verdict of guilty,”” (3) “not guilty, and a finding of
guilty,” or (4) “nolo contendere,” as the case may be. 3Insert “in count(s) number *” if required
1Enter (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts i? any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or con-
secutively and, if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to
any other outstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of
the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. Enter any order with respect to
suspension and probation. 8For use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

FPL MWi---2.14.72.-30M 7332




JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT - . 2-68) - Cr. Form No. 25

- Wnited States Bistrirt Court

FOR THE

FILED

United States of America NUV
V. No. 73-CR-T78 40 ]873
‘_‘;.lack C. Silver, Clerk
ARCHIE HUSTON CAMPBELL . iU'Z&-DlSTRICT_;QOURT
On this 20th day of November , 1973 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and* with counsel, Xenneth L. Stainer.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of? guilty, and the court being satis-

fied there is a factual basis for the plea,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, § 2113(a)(d), in that on
or about June 15, 1973, at Bristow, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of
Oklahoma, he did willfully, unlawfully and with felonious intent, by force
and violence, and ty intimidation, take from the person and presence of
Beverly Johnson, approximately $15,000 in money belonging to and in the care
custody, control, management and possession of American National Bank, Bristow,
Oklahoma, the deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit In-
surance Corporation; and said Archie Huston Campbell, in committing the
aforesaid acts, did assault Beverly Johnson and Otto Nauman, employees of the
bank, and did put in jeopardy the lives of Beverly Johnson and Otto Nauman, by t
by use of a dangerous weapon, to wit, a pistol; in violation of Title 18,
§2113 (a)(d), as charged in the Information.

XSG e X
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ApDJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a f¥pake®X maximum period of Seven(7)
years, and further ordered that the defendant may become eligible for parole
at such time as the board of parole may determine as provided in T.18,UScA
§ 4z08(a)(z).

IT Is ADJUDGED that® the Bureau of Prisons makea report to the Court within

90 days .

IT Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United States Marshal or other gualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the

defendant.
Approved as to form: 3 - =
S T Gt L e
: United States District Judge.

XX XXX X NP S HME X e s i X oo m Fritosen X 509
Ben F. Baker, Asst, U.3. Attorney

iIngert “by [name of counsel], counsel” or withoit counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights
to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon
stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.” ZInsert (1)} “guilty and the court being satisfied
there is a factual basis for the plea,” (2} “not guilty, and a verdict of guilty,” (3} ‘“not guilty, and a finding of
guilty,” or (4) “nolo contendere,” as the case may be. 3Insert “in count(s) number 7 if required
iEnter (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or con-
secutively and, if consccutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to
any other outstanding unserved sentence; (3} whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of
the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. SEnter any order with respect to
suspension and probation. SFor use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

FPrIME - =2.14.72.30M-7232
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JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT (. 2-68) Cr. Form No. 25

- United States Bistrirt Couy

FOR THE

i

United States of America

v Mo 73-cm-132 :ng 91973
i C c. .
On this 20th day of November , 1973 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and' with counsel, Ainslie Perrault, Jr.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of® gullty, and the court beihg satis-

fled there is a factual basis for the plea, :

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18 USC, §371, 2:-11& & =z, in that,
on or about January 1, 1973 to on or about September 1, 1973, at Tulsa, Oklahoma,
in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he, and other defendants, did with unlaw-
ful and fraudulent intent, conspire and agree to transport in interstate commerce
from Tulsa, Oklahoma, and other citizs in Oklahoma, to Tyler, Texas, falsely
made, forged and altered securities, and he did ald, induce and cause to be
transported in interstate commerce from Sapulpa, Oklahoma, to Tyler, Texas, a
falsely made and forged security, knowing the same to be falsely made and forged,
as charged in Counts One and Three of the Indictment.

apxohaverdy
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

Ir Is ApJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of?

Cne (1) year _
to run concurrently with
the Oklahoma State Sentence he is now serving.

It Is ADJUDGED that® that the tmposition of 'sentence:in Count Three is hereby
suspended and the defendant placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years
to begin at the expiration of sentence in Count Cne.

THE COURT RECOMMENDS that the Attorney General designate the Oklahoma
State Penitentiary as the institution in which defendant is to serve his federal
sentence so long as he 1s incarcerated by the State of Oklahoma. It is the intent
of the court that this sentence run concurrently with that part of the State
Sentence he is now serving.

It Is OrDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the

defendant.
Approved as to form: //’) é?yﬂ Pt . fams
: A _{:._‘.‘:f:"_- LSO, W ;/_‘,/_/_}f’:_t:":’f Lt s
\%@ : g;?;] W United States District Judge.
XXKXX KK ok X % eompidentk ¥ofx

Huvert H. Bryant, Asst. U.S. Attorney

IInsert “hy [name of counsel], counsel” or withoat counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights
to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thercupon

stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel’” “Insert (1) “guilty and the eourt being satisfied
there is a factual hasis for the plea,” {2) “not guilty, and a verdiet of guilty,” (3) “not guilty, and a finding of
guilty,” or (4) '“nele contendere,” as the case may he. #Insert “in ecount(s) number " if required
tEnter (1) sentence or sentences, specilying counts if anv; (21 whether sentences are to run conewrrently or con-
seeutively and, if consceutively, when euch term i3 to begin with reference tn termination of preceding term or to
auy other outstanding unserved sentence; (3} whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of

the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharped as provided by law. SEnter any order with respect to
suspension and probation. ¢For use of Cowrt to recommend a particular institution.

FPL M| -2 1472209 7222




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA
FILED

Jrited States of America ) | wagfgf.?

Ve < 70-CR=79 Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

Marion lLeon Hanmond

Cr. the 30th day of July, 1970, came the attorney for the
zovernment and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel,
S.85. Lawrence,

1T WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant had been convicted upon
his plea of guilty of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C.
2312, in that on or about December, 1969, he transported in inter-
state commerce from Van Nuys, California, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, in
the Northern District of Cklahoma, a stolen 1966 Plymouth, Vehicle
Identification No, VLElA65137271, he then knowing such automobile
to have been stolen, as charged in the Indictment,

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant was guilty as charged
and convicted,

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant was placed on probation
for a period of Four (4) years from that date,

NOW, on this 19th day of November, 1973, came the attorney
for the government and the defendant appeared with counsel, ¥Wm. F.
Povers, And it being shown to the court that the defendant has
violated the terms and conditions of said probation,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the order of probation be revoked and
sel aside and the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of
the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprison-
ment for a period of

Eighteen «{(18) months.

IT IS ORDERED that whe Clerk deliver a certified copy of
this judgment and commitment tothe United States Marshal or other
qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the
defendant.

Approved as to form:

Hubert H,. £ U.S. District Judge

F | [ E D
NOV 191975

..Jack ¢ Silver
o2k C. Sijer o
L&&DISTRIQLQOZ?T




JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT (Rev. 2-68) Cr. Form No, 25

- Vnited States Dinfrict Court
NORTHERN DIST%OIRCEH%F OKLAHOMA

United States of America

NOW1 839953

v. No.
=CR=142 )
\ & Jack C. Silver, Clerk
HARION LEON HAMMOND . S. DISTRICT COURT
On this 19th day of Novernber , 1973 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and® With counsel, Wm, F. Powers.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of? guilty, and the court being satis-

Tied theZe is a factual basis for the plea,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T, 18, §2312 and 2313, in that, on
or about September 9, 1973, in the Northern District of Georgia, he did,
unlawfully, wilfully and knowingly transport in interstate commerce and did
conceal, a certain motor vehicle, to wit, a 1967 Buick Skylark, knowing the
same t0 have bLeen stolen, which was moving in interstate commerce from
Hutchinson, Kansas to Atlanta, Georgla, as charged in Counts One and Two

of the Indictment,

axcohxegad?
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant js guilty as charged and convicted.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of*

Count: Two- Eighteen (18) months, to run con-
currently with sentence imposed in Count One of Criminal Case 70«CR-79,

Count, One- Impositlon of sentence is suspended
and the defendant placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years, to
follow the sentence imposed in Criminal Case No. 70-CR-T79,

FILETD
NOV 191973

adack C. Silver, Clerk
(US. DISTRICT.COURT,

It I¢ ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the
defendant.

£PRTOVEG as to, {orm:
by . . .
WU \A n :
xxxx g Gourbxecummendex commibreail 40t x w x v x
Huvert H. Bryant, Asstj U.S. Attorney

Trsert “by [namne of counsel]l, counsel” or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights
to counsel and asked him: whethee he desired to have counscl appointed by the court, and the defendant thercupon
stuted that he waived the right to the assistance of eounsel.” Tnaert (1) “guilty and the court being satisfied
e is a factual basis for the plea,” (2) “not guilty, snd a verdict of ruilty,” (3) “not guilty, and a finding of

. ' or (1) “nolo contendere,” as the case may be. 3Insert “in count(s) number ” if required .
i i f1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or con-
wecutively and, if consecutively, when cach term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to

any other outstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of
the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. SEnter any order with respect ta
sugpension and probation. 9%For use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

FPI MI—7.14.72.30M-.7332




FLLE WL
CNTILLU T OTRICT COURT
NOV 15157 of
Noothern — Distriet of Oklahoma NO i A
Jack C. Silver, Cic
U. S. DISTRICT COURT
United Siates of America Criminal No. 72-CR-180 l/
vs.
Javid Boyd Shanks )

CRDER FOR DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48(a)} of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Srocedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States

Attorney for the Northern District of COklahoma

nereby dismisses the indictment againest
(indictment, information, complaint}

David Bovd ghanks, defendant, for the reason that the

indictment did not allege the essential elements of the offense
charged as required by the statutes; and further, that a super-

seding indictment has been filed, being numbered _73-CR-133 .

NATHAN G. GRAHAM
United States Attorney

Asot Uhited States A
HUBERT H. BRYANT

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal.

United States District Judge

satet November ’ :‘" 1973

L F ]




JUDGMENT ARBCORMMRNE N A Rex X2 HO) Cr. Form No. 25

Mnited States Bistrict Conrt

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America MOy 219 /3 2\#’,
v. No. 73-CR-45 Jack C. Sitver, 015
DENNIS LEWIS U. S. DISTRIGT Cuu.2y
On this 2nd day of November , 19 73 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and! with counsel, James E. Frasier.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant wpemdixplersotk is not guilty, upon a jury

Hﬁx nﬂmxunkﬂﬁmﬁmmnnk verdict of Not Guilty, of the offense_of havin
violate %.TS, USC, 371 to violate T.1l8, USC, Sectigns 2314, 1341 & 1343, in %hat
within the 5 years past in_ the Northern District of Okla., Dennis Lewis and others,
defendants herein, unlawfully, knowingly & willfully conspired & a%reed together &
with other persons, to the Grand Jurors unknown, to commit the following: frans-
pgrtinﬁ in interstate commerce merchandise of the value of $5,000 or more from out-
side the State of Okla., to Tulsa, Okla., knowing the same to have been taken by
fraud; devising schemes to defraud or for obtaining property b¥ means of false or
fraudulent pretenses or false statements, by placinﬁ in post oIfices or authorized
depositories for mail matter, matter tc be sent or delivered by the U.S. Postal
Service; & by transmitting or causing to be transmitted by means of a wire com-
munication, in interstate commerce for the purpose of executing such schemes or
attempting to do so, as charged in the Indictment.

asxshaxsedk
HRE XN AR Nk Xhencrsf a1 yok i 3 Fof s s R K XK N X0 Mt X Sas MK ot X
oot poeoormneend X xnrk X X od KXo MK K S oM b I Mot e X Thord

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant stpoiity mxhxepedangxanaotek is not guilty, by
virtue of the jury finding of not guilty.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby aoerenditaed xocxhescotigirsd X 30k % Mo AtHONBES IESTIEIH X8
TRt KOTiceR XKpIeE et b ek oK B XX etk discharged, his bond
exonerated and the Indictment dismissed.

Hx s AnoncEn thent i

IT Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the

defendant.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
United States District Judge.

whe wEOLDe K X DO FUXEN ok Eormma e X ok

United States Attorney _ Clerk.
nsert “hy [name of counsel]; counsel” or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights
to eounsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon

stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.” 2Insert (1) “guilty and the court being satisfied
there is a factual basis for the plea,” (2) “not guiity, and a verdict of guilty,” (3) “not guiity, and a finding of
guilty,” or (4) *“nole contendere,” as the case may be. ‘Tnsert “in count(s) number " if required

iknter (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or con-
sceutively and, if consecutively, when cach term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to
any other outstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of
the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. 3Enter any order with respect to
suspension and probation. *For use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

FRPoMi- - 214 72 308 ,302




JUDGMENT KNI CORMMPVENT RN X %EH Cr. Form No. 25

Wnited States Bistrirt Court

FOR THE

United States of America Moy o J ‘
No. 73-CR-4 o B W
V. a. -CR-~45 .
jaL\;‘ C. \q i r{ -,
ST A
LAWRENCE L. COOPER U. S DISTE ) Cod s
On this 2nd day of November , 18 73 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and! with counsel, James E. Frasier.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant mpoodixpleaxefk is not guilty, upon a jury

. KR bERRCONKRteR Xk theoffamsexk verdict of Not Guilty, of the offense of having
7iolated T.18, USC, 371 to violate T.18, USC, Sections 2314, 1341 & 1343, in that
vithin the 5 years past in the Northern District of Okla., Lawrence L. Cooper and
>thers, defendants herein, unlawfully, knowingly & willfully conspired & a§reed
-ogether & with other persons, to the Grand Jurors unknown, to commit the Follow-
ing: _transporting in interstate commerce merchandise of the value of $5,000 or
nore from outside the State of Okla., to Tulsa, Okla., knowihg:the same to have
>een taken b¥ fraud; devising schemes to defraud or for obtaining property b¥.means
>f false or Iraudulent pretenses, or false statements, by placing in post’ offices

dr_authorized depositories for mail matter, matter to be sent or delivered by the
J.S. Postal Service; & by transmitting or causing to be transmitted by means’ of a

vire communication, in interstate commerce for the purpose of executing such schemes
>r attempting to do so, as charged in the Indictment.

xxrharredt
Arexpramouredx R r&k osx SRR vk sauRe ko fhexeonina ik hedn g RO XBDERBIRE ko ihexGanh

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendantixyxiliyexxcinrpged i xrxvitek is not guilty, by
virtue of the jury finding of not guilty.

nd

xOIR-ADIRRGER thatk

IT Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the
defendant.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

United States Attorne Clerk.

Insert “by [name of counsel]? counsel” or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights
to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have caunsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon
stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel” 2Insert (1) “muilty and the court being satisfied
there is a factual basis for the plea,” (2) “not guilty, and a verdict of guilty,” (3) “not guilty, and a finding of
gailty,” or (4) “nolo contendere,” as the case may be. *Insert “in count{s) number " if required
sFnter (1) scuatence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or con-
secutively and, if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to
any other outstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of
the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwisc discharged as provided by law. 3Enter any order with respect to
suspension and probation. %For use of Court to reconurcad a particular institution.

TPl oM. . B N T




JUDGMENT XNRICIORGUSINEEN e XK KM - e Cr. Form No, 25
- Uniten States Bistrict Court
FOR THE
weoe. ———_._NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA . ________ .
United States of America / 7 ,: ' L. : b
v. No. 73-CR-45 N2, gJﬂJ

JANICE FAYE HOOD JockCorl sy
U. S Dlsigic o

oo,
A

On this 2nd day of November , 19 73 came the attorney for the
government and the defendant appeared in person and® with counsel, James E. Frasier.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant wpomdixplerwofik is nbt guilty, upon a jury

XxoobrsreoRRikte Rk ieoofrwewt verdict of Not Guilt% of the offense of having vio-
lated T.18, USC, 371 to violate T,18,USC, Sections 2314, 1341 & 1343, in that with-
in the 5 years past_in the Nor. Dist. of Okla., Janice Faye Hood and others, de-
fendants herein, unlawfully, knowingly & willfully conspitred & agreed together &
#ith other persons, to the Grand Jurors unknown, to commit the following: trans-

30rting in Interstate commerce merchandise of the value of 5,000 or more from out-
S?de tge State 0% Skfa., to Tulsa, Oﬁ?a., knowgng tﬁe Same o have geen taken by

raud;_ devising schemes to_defraud or for obtaini operty b eans of false or
raugulent pre%enses or Ealse statements gy piac?ﬁ Pinpposg o%ches or authorized
depositories for mail matter, matter to be sent or delivered by th% U.S, Postal
Service; & by transmitting or causing to_ be transmltged by meatis of a wire com-
nunication, 1In interstate commerce for the purpose of executing such schemes or
attempting to do so, as charged in the Indictment.

axrhargodd
Yt ec posck R aoiagerstoest st box sofRoeion i SRR R s ey S o s i prrxtk shoxidk nod
Fne I A Hore e X pck 0 36 iR i eerRer ik khexomakoaxx 1ol 1 XOSRK Kot Xpyee Ko K ox frexGorxts

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendantixgwidtaasctmrget-antcrxvisdkks is Not Guilty, by
virtue of the jury finding of not guilty. .

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby sommiitest-ta-thecsuekotratxtha bt xrencitenexalyar
otk st Hontzert e xR ke o MRpoier Rextdox xxopexngt ok discharged, her bond
exonerated and the Indictment dismissed.

IT Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the

defendant.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
United States District Judge.

KR &I H X ERN IE0ME X 300 Mk i X o8

United States Attorney

Tnsert “by [name of counsel], counsel” or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights
to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon
stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel” ZInsert (1) “puilty and the court being satisfied
there is a factual basis for the plea,” (2) “not guilty. and a verdict of guilty,” (3) “not guilty, and a finding of
guilty,”” or (4) “nole contendere,” as the case may be. #Insert “in count(s) number " if required
4Enter (1) sentonce or sentences, specifying eounts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or con-
secutively and, if censecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to
any other outstanding unserved sentence; (8) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of
the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as prqvided by law. SEnter any order with respect to
suspension and probation. 8For use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

PRE ML-2 Y470 30M. 7332




